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NOBLESVILLE I EST. 1123 I 
TO: Noblesville Board of Public Works and Safety 

FROM: Erin Hinshaw, Program Coordinator - Parks & Recreation 

SUBJECT: Board to Consider Agreement with Costello Security Solutions 

DATE: April 29, 2025 

Service Agreement with Costello Security Solutions for booking of security detail for the 

Federal Hill Commons concerts. The vendor schedules officers to provide onsite security and 
aides in pedestrian crossing and traffic direction on the nights of the concerts. We have been 

using the same vendor for the past 5 years. 

I recommend the Board of Public Works approve the agreement with Costello Security 

Solutions. 

317.773.4614 I 16 South 10th Street I Noblesville, IN 46060 I www.CityofNoblesville.org 



















Savannah Wines

Parks Director

4/30/2025



















INVOICE
Costello Security Solutions LLC
PO Box 342
Noblesville, IN 46061

costellosolutionsllc@gmail.com
+1 (317) 550-8782

Bill to

City of Noblesville, Parks & Recreation
16 S 10th Street
Noblesville, IN 46060 USA

Ship to

City of Noblesville, Parks & Recreation
16 S 10th Street
Noblesville, IN 46060 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 1819
Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 03/27/2025
Due date: 07/26/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Federal Hill Federal Hill Concert Security July 26th,
2025 6:30p-10:30p 4 Officers

16 $65.00 $1,040.00

Ways to pay

View and pay

Total $1,040.00
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